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From: Julie Conway

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 9:44 PM
To: Adrian Bernard

Subject: Re: Licensing Estates

Yes of course!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 14, 2017, at 5:18 PM, Adrian Bernard <Adrian.Bernard@EncompassCS.ore> wrote:

Is it okay if I bring Inbal in at this point?

From: Julie Conway <julie.Conway@santacruzcounty.us>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 4:16:53 PM

To: Adrian Bernard

Subject: RE: Licensing Estates

Do you mean an attorney? Could ask Erik Riera to get County Counsel on it?

From: Adrian Bernard [mailto:Adrian.Bernard@EncompassCS.org]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Julie Conway <julie.Conway@santacruzcounty.us>

Subject: Re: Licensing Estates

Hmm. Okay if I start a thread with Inbal and yourself? I understand that there will need to be a
change land use. It was occupied as a board and care for 6 foster youth.

Also, do you know anyone able to create a license for 2nd Story? A retired someone willing to
work pro bono?

TO THE WEEKEND!!

From: Julie Conway <Julie.Conway@santacruzcounty.us>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:38:31 PM

To: Adrian Bernard

Subject: RE: Licensing Estates

I don’t know Adrian. Are there rules with Community Care Licensing? Did you find out if this is
considered a change of use for Planning?

From: Adrian Bernard [mailto:Adrian.Bernard@EncompassCS.org]
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Julie Conway <Julie.Conway@santacruzcounty.us>

Subject: Licensing Estates

Hello Julie,



Inbal is questioning the timing of licensing and reporting to the neighbors. We will need be
licensed by December. At what point will neighbors be alerted to this process? One month, two %
months, five?

Trust that | advocated strongly for building relationship with the neighbors from before we
move in.

Adrian
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